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ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

BUTTE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
CR05-27-Bu- D WAL
Plaintiff,
INDICTMENT
VS.
STEVE ANDRIAKOS OFFERING FOR SALE DRUG
: PARAPHERNALIA
d/b/a The Grateful Shed, Title 21 U.S.C. § 863(2)
{Penalty: Up to three years imprisonment;
Defendant. $250,000 fine; and three years supervised
release)
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT |

That beginning on an unknown date and continuing through May 18, 2005, at

Bozeman, in the State and District of Montana, the defendant, STEVE ANDRIAKOS,
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d/b/a The Grateful Shed, did knowingly offer for sale drug paraphernalia, as that term is
defined in 21 U.S.C. § 863(d), in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 863(a)(2) and 863(b).
FORFEITURE

Upon conviction of the offenses charged in this indictment, defendant STEVE
ANDRIAKOS, d/b/a The Grateful Shed, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to
21 U.S.C. §§ 853 & 863(c) and 18 U.S.C. § 924(d), any property constituting or derived
from proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of the said violations and any
property used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit, and to
facilitate the commission of the said violations, including but not limited to the following:

. MONEY JUDGEMENT

United States currency, cash equivalents, and bank account balanceé,

constituting the gross proceeds of the violation in Count 1.
Il. DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

All drug paraphernalia possessed by the defendant, as defined in 21 U.S.C.

§ 863.
lll. SUBSTITUTE ASSETS

If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or
omission of the defendants —

(1)  cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(2) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

(3)  has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

(4)  has been substantially diminished in value; or
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(5) bhas been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty;
it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), to seek

forfeiture of any other property of said defendants up to the value of the forfeitable

)

property described above.
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